

Message

From: jordan.penic@ieso.ca [jordan.penic@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-29 8:59:00 AM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan Echo - North Bay Hydro

I see. Well, we just received the application at the end of the day yesterday, which AT knows. You could have Glenna monitor regularly and check in with the conservation team to get a realistic sense of timing. When we respond, i'd recommend that it come from Terry or myself. Both of us have been in touch with AT on this.

From: David Barrett
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan Echo - North Bay Hydro